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Mackenzie Reed-Kadow

From: Justin Nickels
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:25 AM
To: Deborah Neuser; Mackenzie Reed-Kadow
Cc: Nicolas Sparacio
Subject: FW: May Plan Commission Agenda & Docs
FYl below.

- Justin

Justin M. Nickels
Mayor

City of Manitowoc, WI
(820) 686-6980 Waork
{820} 3740499 Mabile
jnickels@manitowoc.org
900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, W1 54220
www.manitowoc.org

Assistant: Stacey Groll
sgroll@manitowoc.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic

_ Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure 1s prohibited. If vou are not a named recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do not disclose
the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

From: Peter Dorner [mailto: pdorner@coldwellhomes.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:24 AM

To: Nicolas Sparacio

Cc: Lisa Mueller; Dan Hornung; Dan Koski; Dave Diedrich; Dennis Steinbrenner; Greg Minikel; James Brey - D4; Jim
Muenzenmeyer; Justin Nickels; Paul Braun; Rick Schwarz; Tyler Caulum

Subject: Re: May Plan Commission Agenda & Docs

Good Morning,

This note comes to you as a formal resignation from the Manitowoc City Plan Commission. In the middle of
June, I will be moving my residence from the city of Manitowoc to Manitowoc County, so I will no longer be
a citizen of the city. Please accept my resignation effective immediately.

Thank You,

Peter Dorner



